






























































From: Butler-Ryan, Lauren
To: Ryan, Siobhan Anne
Subject: S5/24/113 Section 5 Application Bank of Ireland Tipperary Town
Date: 23 October 2024 13:56:32
Attachments: image005.png

24140_P-FI_004.pdf
Importance: High

Hi Siobhan,
 
Can you upload with email & attachment to S5/24/113 please.
 
Kind Regards,
Lauren
 
Lauren Butler-Ryan | District Planner | Planning Section
 
Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary.
Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Árann, Oifigí Cathartha, Cluain Meala, Co. Thiobraid Árann.
 
(0818 06 5000 | *  

 

 
 
 

 

.ie>

Subject: [External] FW: S5/24/113 Section 5 Application Bank of Ireland Tipperary Town 
Importance: High
 
CAUTION FROM TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

 
Dear Lauren,
 
Thank you for the email and opportunity of making the alteration to the Site Plan error.  
 
Attached please find drawing no. 24140-P-FI-004 Rev F1 Site Plan with the location of the proposed wall mounted defibrillator relocated to the proposed location on the
external wall of the building.
 
I can confirm Bank of Ireland have not made any other Section 5 applications in Ireland to date.
 
As outlined they want to role these out to all their branches as an acknowledgment of their presents in the towns they service.
 
If you have any further questions or clarifications please feel free to give me a call.   
 
Regards,
 
DAVID DEADY  MRIAI
Deady Gahan Architects Co Ltd
Eastgate Village,
Little Island,
Co Cork.
Tel 021 4355016

www.dgarchitects.ie
 
Registered in Ireland No –379841
Registered Office – as above
Directors: D.Deady, E. Gahan
  

 
 
 

From: Butler-Ryan, Lauren  
Sent: Wednesday 23 October 2024 13:29
To: Reception DGA <
Subject: S5/24/113 Section 5 Application Bank of Ireland Tipperary Town 
Importance: High
 
Dear David,
 
I hope you are keeping well.
 

mailto:lauren.butler-ryan@tipperarycoco.ie
mailto:siobhan.anneryan@tipperarycoco.ie
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=1464&r=show&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dgarchitects.ie%2F&t=d5560a276ce1c15676eed5391d9108745681417f
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I note you have lodged a Section 5 application on Behalf of BOI in Tipperary Town.
 
I note that the site layout and elevation do not fully correspond with the proposed location. The site plan shows the box located further north. Can you
illustrate the correct location and submit a revised site plan via email.
 

 

 
 
Can you also confirm if BOI have submitted applications for a similar proposal in other local authorities and if so where?
 
 
Kind Regards,
Lauren
 

Ryan | District Planner | Planning Section
 
Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary.
Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Árann, Oifigí Cathartha, Cluain Meala, Co. Thiobraid Árann.
 
(0818 06 5000 | *   www.tipperarycoco.ie

 

 
 
Tipperary County Council Disclaimer www.tipperarycoco.ie<http://www.tipperarycoco.ie<https://scanner.topsec.com/?
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From: Conway, Caroline
To: Planning Group
Subject: FW: [External] S5/24/113 Section 5 Application Bank of Ireland Tipperary Town
Date: 30 October 2024 15:35:10
Attachments: image006.png

image007.png

For scanning to Section 5 24/113 pls
 
Caroline Conway,
Senior Executive Planner,
Planning Section,
Tipperary County Council
 
(  0818 06 5000 | *    |  www.tipperarycoco.ie
 

 

From: Dave Deady  
Sent: 25 October 2024 15:46
To: Conway, Caroline 

 
Subject: RE: [External] S5/24/113 Section 5 Application Bank of Ireland Tipperary Town
 
CAUTION FROM TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hi Caroline,
 
I spoke to my planning consultant and he had these comments below to aid our application and your decision.
 

1. The defibrillator was not actually part of the Section 5 (the question related to change of use of car park to outdoor
drinking area).

2. Notwithstanding this, the inspector offered comment on it anyway and confirmed a view that a defibrillator was
exempt in this context. It represents a valid independent view on this issue.

 
I assume ultimately, the single relevant question here is, does the erection of this piece of equipment “materially affect
the affect the external appearance of the structure so as to render the appearance inconsistent with the character of the
structure or of neighbouring structurers, In my opinion they don’t negatively affect the character of the adjoining
buildings but I will leave this decision to you.
 
Happy to discuss further and appreciate your responses on this.
 
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
  

mailto:caroline.conway@tipperarycoco.ie
mailto:planning@tipperarycoco.ie
http://www.tipperarycoco.ie/
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=1464&r=show&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dgarchitects.ie%2F&t=d5560a276ce1c15676eed5391d9108745681417f
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1do consider that the placement of a defibrillator on the external wall of the.
building would constitute an alteration to the structure and would constitute
‘works and development. However, | also consider that the placement of the
defibrillator on the exterior of the Druids Chair pub, that is located in an
architectural conservation area would not materially affect the character of the.
area and would therefore consitute exempted development by reference to
Sections 4(1)(h) and 82(1) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as.
amended).





 

From: Conway, Caroline  
Sent: 25 October 2024 15:10
To: Dave Deady 

 
Subject: RE: [External] S5/24/113 Section 5 Application Bank of Ireland Tipperary Town
 
Dave I note that this Section 5 referral was dismissed by ABP. Is there any other precedent that your consultant wishes us
to consider?
 
Caroline Conway,
Senior Executive Planner,
Planning Section,
Tipperary County Council
 
(  0818 06 5000 | *     www.tipperarycoco.ie
 

 

From: Dave Deady <  
Sent: 25 October 2024 14:10
To: Conway, Caroline <
Subject: [External] S5/24/113 Section 5 Application Bank of Ireland Tipperary Town
 
CAUTION FROM TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hi Caroline,
 
As per our discussion this afternoon, please find an extract from the inspectors report on An Bord Pleanala Reference:
ABP-314088-22 for your consideration in making a decision on this application
 
 

 
 
Happy to discuss further.
 
Regards,
 
DAVID DEADY  MRIAI
Deady Gahan Architects Co Ltd
Eastgate Village,

https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=1464&r=show&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tipperarycoco.ie%2F&t=c0e432181ab70a40d87fa25cce2e3183ee542c8b


Little Island,
Co Cork.

www.dgarchitects.ie
 
Registered in Ireland No –379841
Registered Office – as above
Directors: D.Deady, E. Gahan
  

 
Tipperary County Council Disclaimer
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TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Application for Declaration under Section 5 
 

Planning & Development Act 2000, as amended 
Planning & Development Regulations 2001, as amended 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Planning Reference:   S5/24/113 
 
Applicant: Bank of Ireland 
 
Development Address:  Market Place/ Main Street, Tipperary Town, Co. Tipperary  
 
Proposed Development:  External defibrillator on the external wall of Bank of Ireland 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. GENERAL  
On the 7th October 2024 a request was made for a declaration under Section 5 of the Planning and 
Development Act, 2000 as amended by Bank of Ireland c/o Deady Gahan Architects Co. Ltd in respect 
of the following development at Main Street Market Place, Tipperary Town, Co. Tipperary 
 
The development details listed in the application are as follows;  
 

• External defibrillator on the external wall of Bank of Ireland 

• Copy of Defibrillator brochures 

• Reports on historic context of building  

• Site Location Maps  

• Site layout plans (and as received 23/10/2024)  

• Elevations  
 

The agent submitted unsolicited Further Information on the 23rd October (revised site plan showing 
location of defibrillator) and on the 25th October (reference to ABP-314088-22 which is cited as a 
precedent).  
 
The building is a Protected Structure (RPS: 60) and within the Architectural Conservation Area as 
contained within the Tipperary Town and Environs Development Plan 2013 as varied and listed on 
the National Inventory of Architectural Heritage (NIAH) under reference 22102005. 
 

 
Figure 1 Google Street View 2019 
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2. STATUTORY PROVISIONS 

The following statutory provisions are relevant to this case; 
 
Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended 
The Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended (hereafter referred to as the Act), states as 
follows:- 
 
Section 3(1)  

“In this Act, ‘development’ means, except where the context otherwise requires, the carrying 
out of works on, in, over or under land or the making of any material change in the use of 
any structures or other land.” 

 
Section 2(1) includes the following definitions:- 
 

“works” includes any act or operation of construction, excavation, demolition, extension, 
alteration, repair or renewal and, in relation to a protected structure or proposed protected 
structure, includes any act or operation involving the application or removal of plaster, paint, 
wallpaper, tiles or other material to or from the surfaces of the interior or exterior of a 
structure. 
 
“alteration” includes—  
(a) plastering or painting or the removal of plaster or stucco, or  
(b) the replacement of a door, window or roof,  
that materially alters the external appearance of a structure so as to render the appearance 
inconsistent with the character of the structure or neighbouring structures; 
 

Section 4(1)(h) states as follows:- 
(4)(1)(h) development consisting of the carrying out of works for the maintenance, 

improvement or other alteration of any structure, being works which affect only 
the interior of the structure or which do not materially affect the external appearance 
of the structure so as to render the appearance inconsistent with the character of 
the structure or of neighbouring structures; 

 
Section 4 (2) (a) states as follows:- 

(2)(a) The Minister may by regulations provide for any class of development to be 
exempted development for the purposes of this Act where he or she is of the 
opinion that— 

 
(i) by reason of the size, nature or limited effect on its surroundings, of development 

belonging to that class, the carrying out of such development would not offend 
against principles of proper planning and sustainable development, or 

 
(ii) the development is authorised, or is required to be authorised, by or under any 

enactment (whether the authorisation takes the form of the grant of a licence, 
consent, approval or any other type of authorisation) where the enactment 
concerned requires there to be consultation (howsoever described) with 
members of the public in relation to the proposed development prior to the 
granting of the authorisation (howsoever described). 

 
Section 4 (4) states as follows:- 

4 (4) Notwithstanding paragraphs (a), (i), (ia) and (l) of subsection (1) and any regulations 
under subsection (2), development shall not be exempted development if an 
environmental impact assessment or an appropriate assessment of the 
development is required. 
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Section 57 states as follows:- 
            Works affecting character of protected structures or proposed protected structures 

57. (1)Notwithstanding section 4(1)(a), (h), (i), (ia), (j), (k), or (l) and any regulations made 
under section 4(2), the carrying out of works to a protected structure, or a 
proposed protected structure, shall be exempted development only if those works 
would not materially affect the character of— 

(a) the structure, or 
(b) any element of the structure which contributes to its special architectural, 

historical, archaeological, artistic, cultural, scientific, social or technical 
interest. 

 
Section 82 states as follows:- 

Architectural Conservation Areas  

82(1) Notwithstanding paragraph (a), (h), (i), (ia), (j), (k) or (l) of section 4(1), or any 

regulations made under section 4(2), the carrying out of works to the exterior of a 

structure located in an architectural conservation area shall be exempted 

development only if those works would not materially affect the character of the 

area. 

 

Planning and Development Regulations 2001, as amended 

I have reviewed the Planning and Development Regulations 2001, as amended, and I note no 

stated exemptions which refer to defibrillators.  

 

3. ASSESSMENT 
a. Site Location  

The site comprises of 3 storey Bank of Ireland building within the settlement of Tipperary Town. 
The building is a Protected Structure (RPS:60) as contained within the Tipperary Town & 
Environs Development Plan 2013 as varied and listed on the National Inventory of Architectural 
Heritage (NIAH) under reference 22108060. 

 
b. Relevant Planning History  

None relevant.  
 

c. Precedent cases  
The applicant has referred to An Bord Pleanala Reference: ABP-314088-22 which includes the 
following paragraph in the inspectors report; 
 

. 
 
This Section 5 referral was dismissed by the Board and it is not considered to set a precedent.  

 
d. Assessment  

The question posed under the Section 5 Declaration application is whether the erection of an 
external defibrillator on the external wall of Bank of Ireland (Protected Structure) is development 
and is exempted development.  

 
i) “Is or is not Development” 

It is considered that the above listed proposal constitutes “works” as understood by the 
Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended. The above listed proposal therefore 
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constitutes “development” within the meaning of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as 
amended.  

 
ii) “Is or is not Exempted Development”  

There is no specific class of exemption under Part 1, 2 or 3 of the Schedule 2 of the Planning 
and Development Regulations 2001, as amended, relating to this type of apparatus.  
 
Section 4(1)h of the Act also needs to be considered. I do not consider that the installation of 
the defibrillator is for the maintenance or improvement of the structure. Similarly, having regard 
to the definition of “alteration” as set out under the Act I do not consider that the defibrillator 
can be considered as an alteration. Therefore, the defibrillator cannot avail of an exemption 
under Section 4(1)(h). I note no other exemption that the proposal can avail of.  

 
Restriction on any exemption by virtue of Protected Structure and ACA 
In the interest of completeness, the proposal was assessed by the Architectural Conservation 
Officer (Mr, Eamonn Hunter) on 23/10/2024 and it was advised that any available exemption 
would not be limited by Section 57(1) of the Act, as the said works would not materially affect 
the character of the Protected Structure. The works only require 3 screws and would not have 
determinantal impact on historical fabric.   
 
Section 82(1) of the Act also requires consideration in respect of the location of the propsoal 
in an ACA. It provides that the carrying out of works to the exterior of a structure located in an 
ACA shall be exempted development only if these works would not materially affect the 
character of the area. I am satisfied noting the small scale of the apparatus in an inconspicuous 
location and away from the front facade of the building will not impact negatively on the building 
or the wider ACA.  

 
iii) Restrictions under Article 9 

Not relevant as the proposal is not exempt.  
 

iv) Requirement for Appropriate Assessment (AA) and Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) 
Section 4(4) of the Act sets out that development shall not be exempted development if an 
environmental impact assessment or an appropriate assessment of the development is 
required.  
 
AA 
The proposal has been assessed having regard to the requirements of the EU Habitats 
Directive. The proposal has been screened as to the requirements for AA and the screening 
assessment considers that the proposal does not impact on any Natura 2000 site. See also 
Appropriate Assessment (AA) screening report attached as Appendix 1. 
 
EIA 
The proposed development has been subject to a preliminary examination to determine the 
requirement for EIA. EIA is not required in respect of the development. See also for 
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) preliminary examination screening report attached 
as Appendix 2. 
 

4. RECOMMENDATION 
WHEREAS a question has arisen as to whether the external defibrillator on the external wall of 
Bank of Ireland at Market Place/ Main Street, Tipperary Town Co. Tipperary constitutes 
“development” and “exempted development” 
 
AND WHEREAS Tipperary County Council, in considering this referral, had regard particularly to 
– 

(a) Sections 2, 3, 4, 57 and 82 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000, as 
amended 
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AND WHEREAS Tipperary County Council has concluded that – 
 
An external defibrillator on the external wall of Bank of Ireland at Market Place/ Main Street, 
Tipperary Town Co. Tipperary Co. Tipperary is development as defined under the Planning and 
Development Act 2000, as amended, and is NOT exempted development as it does not avail of 
any stated exemptions under the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended, or the 
Planning and Development Regulations 2001, as amended.   
 
NOW WHEREAS Tipperary County Council, in exercise of the powers conferred on it by section 

5(2)(a) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 as amended, it is hereby decided that external 

defibrillator on the external wall of Bank of Ireland at Market Place/ Main Street, Tipperary Town, 

Co. Tipperary constitutes “development” within the meaning of the Planning and Development 

Act 2000, as amended and is NOT “exempted development”. 

 

District Planner:                    Date: 23/10/2024 
                                  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Senior Executive Planner:                                            Date: 30.10.2024 
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HABITATS DIRECTIVE APPROPERIATE ASSESSMENT (AA) SCREENING REPORT 

STEP 1. Description of the project/proposal and local site characteristics: 

(a)  File Reference No: S5/24/113 

(b)  Brief description of the project or plan: Market place/ Main Street, Tipperary Town, Co. 
Tipperary 

(c)  Brief description of site 
characteristics: 

Existing building in Urban serviced area  

(d)  Relevant prescribed bodies consulted:  
e.g. DHLGH (NPWS), EPA, OPW 

None  

(e)  Response to consultation: None  

STEP 2. Identification of relevant Natura 2000 sites using Source-Pathway-Receptor model 
and compilation of information on Qualifying Interests and conservation objectives. 

European Site 
(code) 

List of Qualifying 
Interest/Special 
Conservation Interest1 

Distance from 
proposed 
development2 
(km) 

Connections 
(Source- 
Pathway- 
Receptor) 

Considered 
further in 
screening 
Y/N 

002137 
Lower River Suir 

https://www.npws.ie/protected-
sites/sac/002137 

Within 10km None  No 

STEP 3. Assessment of Likely Significant Effects 

(a) Identify all potential direct and indirect impacts that may have an effect on the 
conservation objectives of a European site, taking into account the size and scale of 
the project under the following headings: 

Impacts: Possible Significance of Impacts: 
(duration/magnitude etc.) 

Construction phase e.g. 

• Vegetation clearance 

• Demolition 

• Surface water runoff from soil 
excavation/infill/landscaping (including borrow pits) 

• Dust, noise, vibration 

• Lighting disturbance  

• Impact on groundwater/dewatering 

• Storage of excavated/construction materials 

• Access to site 

• Pests 

No potential impacts.  

Operational phase e.g.  

• Direct emission to air and water 

• Surface water runoff containing contaminant or 
sediment 

• Lighting disturbance 

• Noise/vibration 

• Changes to water/groundwater due to drainage or 
abstraction 

• Presence of people, vehicles and activities  

No potential impacts. 
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• Physical presence of structures (e.g. collision risks) 

• Potential for accidents or incidents 

In-combination/Other No potential impacts. 

(b) Describe any likely changes to the European site: 

Examples of the type of changes to give consideration to 
include: 

• Reduction or fragmentation of habitat area 

• Disturbance to QI species 

• Habitat or species fragmentation 

• Reduction or fragmentation in species density 

• Changes in key indicators of conservation status value 
(water or air quality etc.) 

• Changes to areas of sensitivity or threats to QI  

• Interference with the key relationships that define the 
structure or ecological function of the site 

No potential impacts. 

(c) Are ‘mitigation’ measures necessary to reach a conclusion that likely significant 
effects can be ruled out at screening? 

  Yes    No  

STEP 4. Screening Determination Statement 

The assessment of significance of effects: 

Describe how the proposed development (alone or in-combination) is/is not likely to have 
significant effects on European site(s) in view of its conservation objectives. 

The proposed development is not likely to have significant effects .Works relate to the building only. 
 

Conclusion: 

 Tick as 
Appropriate: 

Recommendation: 
 

(i) It is clear that there is no 
likelihood of significant effects on 
a European site. 

 The proposal can be screened out: 
Appropriate assessment not required. 

(ii) It is uncertain whether the 
proposal will have a significant 
effect on a European site. 

  Request further information to 
complete screening 

 Request NIS  

 Refuse planning permission 

(iii) Significant effects are likely.   Request NIS  

 Refuse planning permission 

Signature and Date of  
Recommending Officer: 

Lauren Butler-Ryan Date: 23/10/2024 
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EIA Pre-Screening 
Establishing a development is a ‘sub-threshold development’ 

File Reference: S5/24/113 

Development Summary: Existing building in Urban serviced area 

Was a Screening Determination 
carried out under Section 176A-C? 

Yes, no further action required 

 

No, Proceed to Part A 

A. Schedule 5 Part 1 - Does the development comprise a project listed in Schedule 5, Part 1, of the 
Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended)? 
(Tick as appropriate) 

Yes, specify class ___________________ 
 

EIA is mandatory 

 

No Screening required 

No Proceed to Part B 

B. Schedule 5 Part 2 - Does the development comprise a project listed in Schedule 5, Part 2, of the 
Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended) and does it meet/exceed the 
thresholds? 

(Tick as appropriate) 

 No, the development is not a project listed in Schedule 5, 
Part 2 

No Screening required 

 Yes the project is listed in Schedule 5, Part 2 and 
meets/exceeds the threshold, specify class (including 
threshold): 

   ______________________ 

EIA is mandatory 

 

No Screening required 

 Yes the project is of a type listed but is sub-threshold: 
 

_____________________ 

Proceed to Part C 

C. If Yes, has Schedule 7A information/screening report been submitted? 

Yes, Schedule 7A information/screening report has been 
submitted by the applicant 

 No, Schedule 7A information/screening report has not 
been submitted by the applicant 

Screening Determination required 

 
Preliminary Examination required 
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Date: 31st October, 2024       Our Ref: S5/24/113         Civic Offices, Nenagh 

 
 

Bank of Ireland 

C/O Deady Gahan Architects Co. Ltd 

Eastgate Village 

Little Island 

Co. Cork 

 
Re: Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning and Development Act 

2000 
 

 
Dear Mr Deady,  

 
I refer to your application for a Section 5 Declaration received on 7th October, 

2024, in relation to the following proposed works:  
 

External defibrillator on the external wall of Bank of Ireland at Market 

Place/ Main Street, Tipperary Town, Co. Tipperary. 

 

WHEREAS a question has arisen as to whether the proposed development is or 
is not exempted development:  

 
AND WHEREAS Tipperary County Council, in considering this referral, had 

regard particularly to –  

 
a) Sections 2, 3, 4, 57 and 82 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000, 

as amended 
 

AND WHEREAS Tipperary County Council has concluded that – 

 
An external defibrillator on the external wall of Bank of Ireland at Market Place/ 

Main Street, Tipperary Town Co. Tipperary Co. Tipperary is development as 
defined under the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended, and is NOT 

exempted development as it does not avail of any stated exemptions under 
the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended, or the Planning and 

Development Regulations 2001, as amended.   
 

 



 

 

NOW WHEREAS Tipperary County Council, in exercise of the powers conferred 

on it by section 5(2)(a) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 as amended, 

it is hereby decided that external defibrillator on the external wall of Bank of 

Ireland at Market Place/ Main Street, Tipperary Town, Co. Tipperary constitutes 

“development” within the meaning of the Planning and Development Act 2000, 

as amended and is NOT “exempted development”. 

 
NOTE: Any person issued with a Declaration of a Planning Authority may refer 

the Declaration for review to An Bord Pleanala, 64 Marlborough Street, Dublin 
1, within four (4) weeks of the date of issue of the Declaration and on payment 

of the prescribed fee. 
 

 
Yours sincerely 

 
 

 
___________________ 

for Director of Services 



Original 
 

TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
DELEGATED EMPLOYEE’S ORDER 

 
 
File Ref: S5/24/113        Delegated Employee’s Order No: ___________ 

 

SUBJECT: Section 5 Declaration 

 

I, Sharon Kennedy, Director of Services, Tipperary County Council, by virtue of the 

powers delegated to me in accordance with the provisions of Section 154 of the Local 

Government Act 2001, as amended by Schedule 1, Part 1 of the Local Government 

Reform Act 2014 under Chief Executive’s Order No. 37256 dated 4th March, 2024, 

hereby order that pursuant to the provisions of the Planning and Development Act 

2000, as amended, that an application under Section 5 from Bank of Ireland c/o 

Deady Gahan Architects & Co Ltd., Eastgate Village, Little Island, Co. Cork, re: 

External defribillator on the external wall at Bank of Ireland, Market Place/Main Street, 

Tipperary Town Co. Tipperary is development and is Not exempted development.  

 

AND WHEREAS Tipperary County Council, in considering this referral, had regard 

particularly to –  

 

a) Sections 2, 3, 4, 57 and 82 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000, as 
amended 

 

AND WHEREAS Tipperary County Council has concluded that – 
 

An external defibrillator on the external wall of Bank of Ireland at Market Place/ Main 
Street, Tipperary Town Co. Tipperary Co. Tipperary is development as defined under 

the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended, and is NOT exempted 
development as it does not avail of any stated exemptions under the Planning and 
Development Act 2000, as amended, or the Planning and Development Regulations 

2001, as amended.   
 

NOW WHEREAS Tipperary County Council, in exercise of the powers conferred on it 
by section 5(2)(a) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 as amended, it is 
hereby decided that external defibrillator on the external wall of Bank of Ireland at 

Market Place/ Main Street, Tipperary Town, Co. Tipperary constitutes “development” 
within the meaning of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended and is 

NOT “exempted development”. 
 

 

 

Signed:   __________________                   Date: 31/10/2024 

      Sharon Kennedy 

     Director of Services 

 Planning and Development (including Town Centre First), 

Emergency Services and Emergency Planning and 

Tipperary/Cahir/Cashel Municipal District 
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